b L Department of Education
' Townsend Building Cynthia Marten
k----_t % 401 Federal Street Suite 2 Secretary of Education

Delaware Dover, Delaware 19901-3639 302-735-4000
Department ot Education education.delaware.gov 302-739-4654 (fax)

October 20, 2025
MEMORANDUM

TO: School Nutrition Supervisors
Single Unit and Special School Administrators

FROM: Aimee F. Beam, MS, RD %
Director, Nutrition Programs

RE: SY 2025-2026 Operational Memo #9
Meal Price Chart

Attached to this memo is a chart of meal prices for Delaware schools participating in the
National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs. The chart lists paid meal prices for
students and adults and is being sent to you as a reference.

Please review the prices we have on file for your School Food Authority and email Melissa

Sayers, melissa.sayers@doe.k12.de.us, or Chaneya Edwards,
chaneya.edwards@doe.k12.de.us, if changes are needed.

If you have questions, please call the office at 302-857-3356.
Attachments: Meal Prices 2025-2026

cc: Nutrition Team

THE DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. IT DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX. SEXUAL
ORIENTATION. GENDER IDENTITY. MARITAL STATUS, DISABILITY, AGE, GENETIC INFORMATION. OR VETERAN'S STATUS IN EMPLOYMENT. OR ITS PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES
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